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Phone No: (02762) 220 838 En:ﬂw_/__m—o—o——r_'
No:22-23]COM/TECH/Mehsana- Kherva/37/ 1o &
To,
The Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Social Forestry Division
Mehsana.

Limited

Subject: To Grant the permission of 0.2550 ha Protected Forest land for 55 KV Poly Aluminum
xLF’EUIG:ab!eIthgmuteEEWMelﬂanaSSmEﬁKVKr'ewaLmefSADUMIJ'HCX
630Sq.mm [(3+1)]. Ta: Mehsana District: -Mehsana in Gujarat State

Dear Sir,

Annett to the above subject, We the GETCO. has establish 66 KV Poly Aluminium XLPE U/G
cable having route 856 KV Mehsana SS to 66 KV Kherva Line (3400 Mtr (1C X 630Sg.mm [(3+1)]
Ta Mehsana, District-Mehsana in Gujarat State. The Total Protected Forest Area s 02550
Hector. As per FCA-1980, we have submitied 05 Nos. Files, forest proposal as per prescnbed
format.

You are kindly requested to please accord your approval at the earfiest. So as to enable us 10

proceed further in regards to establish U/G cable having route 86 KV Mehsana SS 10 85 KV
Kherva Line. (Vg
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